
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Mark Ammel, Mayor 
Karen Moore, Mayor Pro Tem 

Ronald J. Beauchamp, Council Member 
Tyler DuBord, Council Member  

Todd Flath, Council Member 

 
CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

October 6, 2022 
 

Patrick S. Jordan, City Manager 
Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

Lisa Vogler, City Attorney 

 

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba, MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate. All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, October 6, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES – Regular Meeting – September 15, 2022 
           Special Meeting – September 26, 2022 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. Discussion – Progress Regarding Sale and Development of Jail and Chamber Sites – Administration. 

Explanation: Administration will update City Council on the progress regarding the sale and development of the Jail 
and Chamber properties.  
 

2. Approval – US Coast Guard Lease of Municipal Dock – Administration.  
Explanation:  The U.S. Coast Guard has requested to continue their priority lease with the City of Escanaba for the use 
of the Municipal Dock. This will be a one-year lease that allows for annual extensions through 2042. Administration is 
recommending approval. 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
1. Discussion – City Council and City Manager Discussion on Contract Presented by Contract Committee. 

Explanation:  City Council and City Manager will discuss and finalize the draft of the City Manager’s contract that was 
presented by the contract committee, followed by submittal of the contract to the City Manager for consideration.  
 

2. Approval – Wastewater Treatment Plant Asset Management Plan – Wastewater. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council approval to retain C2AE from Escanaba, MI, for professional 
services with regard to the Wastewater Treatment Plant’s Asset Management Plan in an amount not to exceed 
$29,750.00 
 

3. Approval – DWSRF/CDBG Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Construction Services – Water. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council approval to retain professional services from C2AE of Escanaba, 
MI, to do engineering for construction of the DWSRF/CDBG WTP Project in an amount not to exceed $267,200.00 for 
DWSRF and $172,000.00 for CDBG for a total amount not to exceed $439,200.00 
 
 
 



Agenda – October 6, 2022 
 
4. Approval - Approval - Closure of Ludington Street for Christmas Parade - Administration. 

Explanation: Administration is requesting Council's approval for the closure of Ludington Street for the annual 
Christmas Parade scheduled for December 2, 2022, at 7:00pm. 
 

5. Approval – North 30th Street Bypass Lane Construction – Anderson Excavating – Engineering/Public Works. 
Explanation: Administration is requesting City Council approval to contract with Anderson Excavating at the submitted 
unit prices for the work necessary to construct the road base of the North 30th Street Bypass Lane. 
 

APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT        
ANNOUNCEMENTS       
ADJOURNMENT          
 

 
Respectfully Submitted  

 
 

Patrick S. Jordan  
City Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 

Thursday, September 15, 2022 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Mark Ammel at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Mark Ammel, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Tyler 

DuBord, Todd Flath, and Karen Moore 
 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department Heads, 

media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
DuBord moved, Flath seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve Regular 
Meeting minutes from September 1, 2022, as submitted. 
 

 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to add an item 
City of Escanaba Resolution to Set Date for Accepting Marihuana Applications and 
setting the fees to New Business item number 6; then make the Closed session New 
Business item number 7 and move it after Announcements before Adjournment. 
 
Flath moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the City 
Council Agenda as amended. 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

• Will Carne – discussed zoning of property he owns.  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
UB-1 Discussion – Progress Regarding Sale and Development of Jail and Chamber 
Sites – Administration. 
 

Administration updated City Council on the progress regarding the sale and 
development of the Jail and Chamber properties. 

 



City Council Minutes  
September 15, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB-1 Approval - Adoption of Ordinance No. 1269, Ordinance Authorizing and 
Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana Establishments. 

 
Administration requested City Council approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 1269, 
Ordinance Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana 
Establishments. 
 
NB-1 “By Council Member DuBord, seconded by Council Member Flath; 
 
Resolved, That Ordinance No. 1269, Ordinance Authorizing and Regulating Medical 
and Adult-Use Marihuana Establishments, given its public hearing at the regular 
September 1, 2022, City Council meeting, be and is hereby adopted and that it be 
published in accordance with the requirements of the City Charter." 
 
Herewith Ordinance No. 1269 adopted by title: 
 

“ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND REGULATING  
MEDICAL AND ADULT-USE MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS” 

 
Full text in Ordinance Record “M”.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes:  DuBord, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays:  Moore, Beauchamp 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.”   
 
 

NB-2 Approval - Second Reading and Adoption of Ordinance No. 1271, Ordinance 
Amending Zoning Ordinance Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use 
Marihuana Establishments – Administration. 

 
Administration requested City Council approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 1271, 
Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance Authorizing and Regulating Medical and 
Adult-Use Marihuana Establishments. 
 
NB-2 “By Council Member DuBord, seconded by Council Member Flath; 
 
Resolved, That Ordinance No. 1271, Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance 
Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana Establishments, given 
its second reading at this meeting, be and is hereby adopted and that it be published 
in accordance with the requirements of the City Charter." 
 
Herewith Ordinance No. 1271 adopted by title: 
 



City Council Minutes  
September 15, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

“ORDINANCE AMENDING ZONING ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND 
REGULATING MEDICAL AND ADULT-USE MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENTS” 
 
Full text in Ordinance Record “M”.  
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes:  DuBord, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays:  Moore, Beauchamp 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.”   
 

 
NB-3 Approval – McLean Engineering – Review Pole Attachment Agreements – 
Electric. 
 

Administration requested approval to award a contract to McLean Engineering to 
evaluate the existing pole attachment agreements to make certain Michigan statutes 
are being met for a cost not to exceed $2000. 
 
NB-3 Beauchamp moved, Moore seconded, to approve to award a contract to McLean 
Engineering to evaluate the existing pole attachment agreements to make certain 
Michigan statutes are being met for a cost not to exceed $2000. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Beauchamp, Moore, DuBord, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays:  None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

 
NB-4 Approval – US Coast Guard Lease of Municipal Dock – Administration.  
 

The U.S. Coast Guard has requested to continue their priority lease with the City of 
Escanaba for the use of the Municipal Dock. This will be a one-year lease that allows 
for annual extensions through 2042. Administration recommended approval. 
 
NB-4 DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
postpone the request from The U.S. Coast Guard to continue their priority lease with 
the City of Escanaba for the use of the Municipal Dock until the City Attorney has time 
to review the lease.  

 
 
NB-5 Approval – Asbestos Removal Cost – Public Safety.  
 

Administration requested City Council to approve the cost and payment of $1,335, 
when complete by Pearson Asbestos Abatement, for the demo/removal of asbestos 



City Council Minutes  
September 15, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

containing material from the residential home located at 1607 North 20th Street which 
was struck by lightning mid-summer of 2021 and condemned by the Council on June 
2, 2022. These costs were included in the estimated demolition cost of the structure. 
 
NB-5 DuBord moved, Flath seconded, to approve the cost and payment of $1,335, 
when complete by Pearson Asbestos Abatement, for the demo/removal of asbestos 
containing material from the residential home located at 1607 North 20th Street. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes:  DuBord, Flath, Moore, Beauchamp, Mayor Ammel 
Nays:  None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
NB-6 Approval - Resolution 22-10 – City of Escanaba Resolution to Set Date for 
Accepting Marihuana Applications and setting the rates with Resolution 22-11. 
 

Administrations requested City Council approval of Resolution 22-10 – City of 
Escanaba Resolution to Set Date for Accepting Marihuana Applications and setting 
the rates with Resolution 22-11. 
 
“NB-6(a) By Council Member Flath, seconded by Council Member Beauchamp: 
 

RESOLUTION 22-11 
 

CITY OF ESCANABA 
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH MARIHUANA ESTABLISHMENT APPLICATION 

FEES AND ANNUAL FEES 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba (the “City”) is authorized to adopt ordinances that 
regulate the public health, safety, and general welfare of persons and property; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 15, 2022, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1269, 
Ordinance Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana 
Establishments and Ordinance No. 1271, Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance 
Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana Establishments (the 
“Ordinances”) to regulate medical and adult-use marihuana establishments within the 
City and set forth an application process for such establishments; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 1269 provides for a nonrefundable application fee in an 
amount established by resolution of the City Council and an annual fee to be 
established by resolution of the City Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to establish the amount of these fees. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Escanaba, Michigan, resolves as 



City Council Minutes  
September 15, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

5 

follows: 
 

1. The City establishes the following fees under Ordinance No. 1269: 
 

a. Nonrefundable application fee amount: $5,000 
 

b. Annual fee amount: $5,000 
 

2.   Any and all resolutions that are in conflict with this Resolution are hereby 
repealed to the extent necessary to give this Resolution full force and effect. 

 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes:  Flath, Beauchamp, Moore, DuBord, Mayor Ammel   
Nays:  None 
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.”  
 

 
“NB-6(b) By Council Member DuBord, seconded by Council Member Flath: 

 
RESOLUTION 22-10 

 
CITY OF ESCANABA 

RESOLUTION TO SET DATE FOR ACCEPTING MARIHUANA APPLICATIONS 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Escanaba (the “City”) is authorized to adopt ordinances that 
regulate the public health, safety, and general welfare of persons and property; and 
 
WHEREAS, on September 15, 2022, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1269, 
Ordinance Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana 
Establishments and Ordinance No. 1271, Ordinance Amending Zoning Ordinance 
Authorizing and Regulating Medical and Adult-Use Marihuana Establishments (the 
“Ordinances”) to regulate medical and adult-use marihuana establishments within the 
City and set forth an application process for such establishments; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to set the date upon which applications under 
the Ordinances will be accepted by the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Escanaba, Michigan, resolves as 
follows: 
 

1. The City will begin accepting applications for medical and adult-use marihuana 
establishments pursuant to the Ordinances on October 3, 2022. 
 

2.   Any and all resolutions that are in conflict with this Resolution are hereby 
repealed to the extent necessary to give this Resolution full force and effect. 

 



City Council Minutes  
September 15, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

6 

Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes:  DuBord, Flath, Beauchamp, Mayor Ammel   
Nays:  Moore  
 
RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.” 
 
 

NB-7 Closed Session - Discuss a Written Legal Opinion. 
 

Pursuant to MCL 15.268(h) a closed session was proposed to discuss with the public 
body's attorney a memorandum of advice as permitted under section 8(h) of the OMA 
– "to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal 
statute." 

 
This item was moved to the end of the meeting after Announcements and before 
Adjournment. 

 
 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES – None 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
  

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 
 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

• Parade to support the special Olympics (Torch Run). 

• Escanaba School Homecoming weekend Parade Friday. 
 

The time being 7:44 p.m. Flath moved, DuBord seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, the Council recessed. 

 
The time being 7:51 p.m. DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, came back in session.  
 

 
NB-7 Closed Session - Discuss a Written Legal Opinion. 
 

Pursuant to MCL 15.268(h) a closed session was proposed to discuss with the public 
body's attorney a memorandum of advice as permitted under section 8(h) of the OMA 
– "to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal 



City Council Minutes  
September 15, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

7 

statute." 
 
DuBord moved,  Beauchamp seconded, to go into Closed Session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Beauchamp, Moore, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 7:52 p.m. 
 
Beauchamp moved, DuBord seconded, to come back into Open Session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Beauchamp, DuBord, Moore, Flath, Mayor Ammel   
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 8:32 p.m. 
 
No Council actions were taken during closed session.  
 

 
Hearing no further public comment DuBord moved, the Council adjourned at 8:32 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted 
 

 
 

Phil DeMay     Approved: _________________________  
City Clerk       Mark Ammel, Mayor 



 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Special Council Meeting 

Monday, September 26, 2022 
 
Pursuant to a meeting notice posted on September 23, 2022, the meeting was called to 
order by the Honorable Mayor Mark Ammel at 9:00 a.m. in the Council Chambers of City 
Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Mark Ammel, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Tyler 

DuBord, Todd Flath, and Karen Moore 
 
Absent: None 
   
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, Deputy City Clerk Tammy Weissert, 

Department Heads, media, and members of the public. 
 
 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the 
City Council Agenda as submitted. 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Beth Sviland – Swanee, Inc. – spoke about the development project.   
 
Matt Sviland – Swanee, Inc. – spoke about the development project. 
 
Jeff Slagstad – Vice President of Bay Bank – spoke about the development project and 
purchasing agreement. 
 
Ed LeGault –  Executive Director for the Delta County Economic Development Alliance – 
spoke about the development project. 
 
Jarred Drown – Terrace Bay Hotel – spoke about the development project. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
NB-1 Approval – Request to Purchase City Property – North 48th Street (Whitetail 
Lot 11) – Administration. 
 



City Council Minutes  
September 26, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Administration received a request from Robert Roshak with UP Towing & Transport, 
LLC to purchase Lot #11 in the Whitetail Industrial Park for the purpose of growing his 
operation. The Assessor’s appraisal was $22,000, and the private appraisal was 
$22,950. 
 
NB-1 Moore moved, Beauchamp seconded, to approve a request from Robert Roshak 
with UP Towing & Transport, LLC to purchase Lot #11 in the Whitetail Industrial Park 
for the purpose of growing his operation in the amount of $22,375. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 

 
Ayes:  Moore, Beauchamp, DuBord, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays:  None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

NB-2 Approval – Sale Prices and Setting Terms and Conditions for the 
Development of City Property. 

 
Council requested that a Special Meeting be set to address any outstanding 
contractual issues, setting sale prices, terms and conditions, as well as preparing for 
closing dates on the properties (waterfront, adjacent to jail, and old Chamber building). 
 

• Council held a discussion on who owned the former jail property; 

• Discussed purchase agreements, which are still being negotiated; 

• Aaron Kadish, project manager for North Shore Marine, discussed extending 
the seawall along the shoreline near the old jail site and also discussed the 
city’s appraisal of the property; 

• Jarred Drown, Terrace Bay, discussed the relocation of the city’s storm water 
and relocating of the County utilities; 

• Matt Sviland, Swanee, Inc., discussed their purchasing agreement and 
discussed the phases of his project; 

• David Caldon with Varnum Law, counsel for Northshore Flats Development and 
Matt and Beth Sviland, who are the principals, spoke in regard to some 
revisions with the purchasing agreement; 

• Paul Callam who was asked to assist the City Attorney with regard to working 
out the agreements on both the jail property and the Chamber property also 
discussed the purchasing agreements. 

 
  
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Ed LeGault –  Executive Director for the Delta County Economic Development Alliance 
– spoke about the development project and purchase agreements. 

 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – None 



City Council Minutes  
September 26, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

Hearing no further public comment DuBord moved,  Council adjourned at 10:37 a.m.   
 

Respectfully submitted 
 

 
 

Tammy Weissert, MiPMC/CMC  Approved: _________________________  
Deputy City Clerk       Mark Ammel, Mayor 

 























City Council Agenda Item Request 

Agenda Item:NB-1 

Date: 10/06/2022

Date: 9/30/2022

Name: Mayor and City Council 

Department: City Council

Item: City Council and City Manager Discussion on Contract Presented by Contract Committee

Meeting date requested:10/06/2022

Explanation for request: 



1

CITY OF ESCANABA
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (Agreement") is made and entered into as of
[DATE], between the CITY OF ESCANABA, State of Michigan, a Municipal Corporation
("City") and PATRICK S. JORDAN ("Mr. Jordan").

WHEREAS the City desires to employ the services of Mr. Jordan as City Manager of the
City;

WHEREAS Mr. Jordan desires to be employed as City Manager of the City; and

WHEREAS the City and Mr. Jordan desire to provide for certain terms and conditions of
such employment.

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for consideration in, or referred to by, this Agreement,
the City and Mr. Jordan agree as follows:

1. Position and Duties

(a) The City hereby agrees to employ Mr. Jordan full time and Mr. Jordan
agrees to be so employed as the City Manager of the City pursuant to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. Mr. Jordan agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of the
City, unless otherwise specifically agreed to in advance in writing by the City, through
the term of this Agreement or, if earlier, until the employment relationship is terminated
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The term "employ" shall not be constructed to
include volunteer work or related activities performed on Mr. Jordan's own time, so long
as his engagement in such activities does not detract from his performance of his duties
and responsibilities for the City.

(b) As City Manager, Mr. Jordan shall perform the duties and responsibilities
specific in the City Personnel Rules and Regulations, and all applicable City ordinances,
state laws, and federal laws. Mr. Jordan shall also perform the duties assigned to him by
the City. Mr. Jordan will be active in the day-to-day operation and management of the
City. This shall include the hiring, supervision, evaluation, and discipline of all City
Employees. Mr. Jordan shall keep the City advised of all disciplinary actions more severe
than a suspension-without-pay and all terminations of City Employees which are
involuntary, except termination of probationary employees.

(c) Mr. Jordan shall also advise the City of any and all demands for

arbitration, administrative charges, or litigation and keep the City updated as to the status
of the same. The City shall retain the sole and exclusive right to determine whether to
settle (including the terms of any settlement) or contest any and all claims or threated
claims involving the City, and Employees acting within the scope of their authority as
City Employees, including those claims related to the City Personnel Rules and



2

Regulations, except when by official action, the City determine otherwise, or the law
otherwise provide.

(d) Mr. Jordan will retain the right to make passive investments and
participate in charitable service to benefit the City, as long as the City determines that
those engagements do not interfere with the performance of Mr. Jordan's duties.

(e) Mr. Jordan may take some personal time off within the City of Escanaba
during normal business hours as long as his absence will not interfere with the efficient
operation of City business and Mr. Jordan is immediately available by telephone during
said time off. Mr. Jordan shall undertake such duties and assume such responsibilities at
all times in compliance with the International City Managers Association Code of Ethics
("ICMA Code of Ethics").

(c) Both the City and Mr. Jordan acknowledge the position of City Manager is
not a "remote" work position and the Manager is expected be in the office most often to
ensure the highest possible level of communication, professionalism, and efficiency
within the city.

(d) Mr. Jordan shall live and maintain residence within Delta County
throughout the Term of Employment.

2. Term of Employment.

(a) Mr. Jordan will be employed on an at-will basis. Either the City or Mr.
Jordan may terminate Mr. Jordan's employment at any time, for any reason or no reason
at all. Mr. Jordan's employment hereunder shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue for twelve (12) months (the “Initial Term”) and for successive periods of one (1)
year (such date and each annual anniversary thereof, a “Renewal Date”), unless either
party provides written notice of its intention to not extend the term of the Agreement at
least thirty (30) days prior to the applicable Renewal Date or terminates earlier pursuant
to Section 4. The period during which Mr. Jordan is employed by the City is hereinafter
referred to as the "Employment Term."

3. Compensation and Benefits.

(a) Compensation. The City agrees to pay the City Manager for his services
rendered to this agreement in the sum of [SALARY AMOUNT], which salary will be
payable by the City in regular installment in accordance with the City's general payroll
practices in effect from time-to-time. The City shall endeavor to comply with applicable

tax laws, rules, regulations, and requirements and, accordingly, shall withhold such
amounts and report such payments in such a manner as it reasonably deemed necessary
and proper. The salary for any partial year will be prorated based upon the number of
days elapsed in such year. Salary will be generally reviewed in conjunction with Mr.



3

Jordan's annual performance evaluation, and any change to the salary will be
communicated by the City to Mr. Jordan in writing.

(b) Benefits.

(i) City Employee Benefits. Mr. Jordan will be entitled to participate in all of
the City's employee benefit programs for which City employees are generally eligible
in accordance with the terms and conditions of such programs as the same may be
modified from time to time. Currently, such benefits include: hospitalization surgical,
dental, vision, and comprehensive medical insurance for himself and his dependents.

(ii) Disability. If Mr. Jordan is disabled or otherwise unable to perform his
duties because of sickness, a non-work-related accident, non-work-related injury,
mental incapacity, or ill health, he shall be eligible for disability leave upon

exhausting all accrued paid time off. Disability leave shall be unpaid and shall be at
the sole discretion of the City for a time period of up to [NUMBER] months. If, upon
the expiration of the disability leave approved by the City, Mr. Jordan is unable to
return to work at that time, the City shall have the option to terminate the employment
of the Mr. Jordan consistent with Section 4.3.

(iii) Personnel Policies for new Non-Bargaining Unit Employees. All
applicable provisions of the "Personnel Policies for new Non-Bargaining Unit
Employees" as they may be amended from time-to-time, shall apply to Mr. Jordan as
they would to other employees of the City, except as the terms and conditions of this
agreement may preclude them or modify them.

(iv) Retirement. The City shall contribute according to the current City policy
documented in the (Non-Union Employees Handbook and Uniform Fringe Benefit
Program as amended) to the M.E.R.S. defined contribution retirement account on
behalf of Mr. Jordan. Mr. Jordan may alternativity participate in the City 401(a)
qualified saving program with a [PERCENTAGE]% match by the City.

(v) Paid Time Off. [NUMBER OF DAYS] days of personal paid time off per
year, administered pursuant to the City's policies for paid time off.

(vi) Vehicle Allowance. During the term of this Agreement, Mr. Jordan shall
be assigned a City vehicle for City business and personal use only within Delta
County, Michigan. The vehicle shall remain the property of the City and shall be
returned upon termination of employment.

(vii) Cell Phone. During the term of this Agreement, Mr. Jordan shall receive
a cell phone allowance of Fifty and no/100 Dollars ($50.00) per month and will
reimburse Mr. Jordan for long distance charges made for City Business upon
presentation of appropriate documentation as compensation for business use of his
personal cell phone.



4

(viii) Computer. During the term of this Agreement, Mr. Jordan shall be
assigned a City computer to use for City business. The computer shall remain the
property of the City and shall be returned upon termination of employment

(ix)Professional Development. During the term of this Agreement, the City
shall pay dues for the State and National City Manager's Association and one local
service organization on behalf of Mr. Jordan.

(c) Withholding. All amounts payable to Mr. Jordan as compensation
hereunder shall be subject to all required and customary withholding by the City.

4. Termination of Employment. The Employment Term and Mr. Jordan’s
employment hereunder may be terminated by either the City or Mr. Jordan at any time and for
any reason; provided that, unless otherwise provided herein, either party shall be required to give

the other party at least sixty (30) days' advance written notice of any termination of Mr. Jordan’s
employment. Upon termination of Mr. Jordan’s employment during the Employment Term, Mr.
Jordan shall be entitled to the compensation and benefits described in this Section 4 and shall
have no further rights to any compensation or any other benefits from the City.

4.1 Expiration of the Term for Cause; Resignation.

(a) Mr. Jordan’s employment hereunder may be terminated by the City
for Cause or by Mr. Jordan’s resignation. If Mr. Jordan’s employment is
terminated by the City for Cause or by Mr. Jordan’s resignation, Mr. Jordan shall
be entitled to receive the following “Accrued Amounts”:

(i) any accrued but unpaid salary [and accrued but unused
PTO] which shall be paid on the pay date immediately following the
Termination Date (as defined below) in accordance with the City’s
customary payroll procedures;

(ii) reimbursement for unreimbursed business expenses
properly incurred by Mr. Jordan, which shall be subject to and paid in
accordance with the City’s expense reimbursement policy; and

(iii) such employee benefits, if any, to which Mr. Jordan may be
entitled under the City’s employee benefit plans as of the Termination
Date; provided that, in no event shall Mr. Jordan be entitled to any
payments in the nature of severance or termination payments except as
specifically provided herein.

(b) For purposes of this Agreement, “Cause” shall mean:

(i) failure to perform his duties under this Agreement;



5

(ii) dishonesty, illegal conduct, or misconduct;

(iii) embezzlement, misappropriation, or fraud, whether or not
related to his employment with the City;

(iv) a conviction of or a plea of guilty or nolo contender to a
crime that constitutes a felony (or state law equivalent) or a
crime that constitutes a misdemeanor involving moral
turpitude;

(v) a violation of a material City policy or ordinance;

(vi) a violation of the ICMA Code of Ethics; or/and

(c) Except for a failure, breach, or refusal which, by its nature, cannot
reasonably be expected to be cured, Mr. Jordan shall have fifteen (15) calendar

days from the delivery of written notice by the City within which to cure any acts
constituting Cause; provided however, that, if the City reasonably expects
irreparable injury from a delay of fifteen (15) calendar days, the City may give
Mr. Jordan notice of such shorter period within which to cure as is reasonable
under the circumstances, which may include the termination of Mr. Jordan’s
employment without notice and with immediate effect. The City may place Mr.
Jordan on paid leave for up to fifteen (15) days while it is determining whether
there is a basis to terminate his employment for Cause. No minor or incidental
breach by Mr. Jordan of this Agreement shall be deemed insusceptible to cure or
to cause irreparable injury, and the fifteen (15) day cure period shall apply to any
such minor or incidental breach.

4.2 Without Cause. The Employment Term and Mr. Jordan’s employment
hereunder may be terminated by the City without Cause. In the event of such termination,
Mr. Jordan shall be entitled to receive the Accrued Amounts and, subject to his execution
of a release of claims in favor of the City in a reasonable form provided by the City (the
“Release”), Mr. Jordan shall be entitled to receive continued base salary for three (3)
months following the Termination Date payable in equal installments in accordance with
the City’s normal payroll practices, but no less frequently than monthly, which shall
commence within ten (10) days of Mr. Jordan executing the Release;

4.3 Death or Disability. Mr. Jordan’s employment hereunder shall terminate
automatically upon his death during the Employment Term, and the City may terminate

Mr. Jordan’s employment on account of his Disability. If Mr. Jordan’s employment is
terminated during the Employment Term on account of his death or Disability, Mr.
Jordan (or his estate and/or beneficiaries, as the case may be) shall be entitled to receive
only the Accrued Amounts. Notwithstanding any other provision contained herein, all
payments made in connection with Mr. Jordan’s Disability shall be provided in a manner



6

which is consistent with City ordinances, rules, regulations, and policies and applicable
federal and state law. For purposes of this Agreement, “Disability” shall mean Mr.
Jordan’s inability, due to physical or mental incapacity, to perform the essential functions
of his job, for one hundred eighty (180) days out of any three hundred sixty-five (365)
day period, in the reasonable determination of the City.

5. Performance Evaluation. The City shall review and evaluate the performance of
Mr. Jordan as City Manager at least annually. Such annual review and evaluation shall be
conducted in accordance with specific criteria developed jointly by the City and Mr. Jordan. Said
criteria may be added to, deleted from, or revised as the City may, from time-to-time, determine
in consultation with Mr. Jordan. Further, the City shall provide Mr. Jordan with a written
summary of its evaluation and provide an opportunity for Mr. Jordan to discuss his evaluation

with the City.

6. Indemnification. The City shall provide Mr. Jordan with errors and omissions
insurance coverage in an amount and scope consistent with the City’s policies as in effect from
time to time, which policies may be subject to changes during the Employment Term. Subject to
the forgoing, the City shall defend, save harmless, and indemnify Mr. Jordan against any tort,
professional liability claim or demand, or other legal action, whether on groundless or otherwise,
arising out of any alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of Mr. Jordan's duties
and/or assumption of responsibilities as City Manager, in accordance with the City’s policies as
in effect from time to time. The City shall actively defend or cause to be defended any such
claim or lawsuit and may compromise or settle any such claim or suit (in its discretion) and will
pay the amount of any settlement or judgment rendered. The City may withhold said
indemnification only in the event that the litigation and/or claim arises out of illegal or immoral
activity committed by Mr. Jordan or if Mr. Jordan’s actions fall outside the scope of his
employment duties. In such event, the City's obligations under this Section 6 are entirely
voluntary and within the sole discretion of the City.

7. Confidentiality. In the course of Mr. Jordan's employment, the City may gather
and maintain information which the City treats as Confidential. Mr. Jordan may be provided
access to such Confidential Information in the course of performing duties for the City. Mr.
Jordan will not use or disclose to any third party any Confidential Information, either during the
employment relationship or following termination for any reason, except as authorized in
connection with Mr. Jordan's duties on behalf of the City. In the event Mr. Jordan is judicially

determined to have breached this obligation in any legal action to enforce the City's rights under
this Agreement, the City shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any damages, its attorney fees
and costs incurred in enforcing its rights under the agreement.

8. Bonding. The City shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required
of Mr. Jordan under any law or ordinance.

9. Applicable Law. The validity, construction, and enforcement of this Agreement
shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.



7

10. Completed Agreement. This Agreement is the entire agreement between the City
and Mr. Jordan, and it supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, or
arrangements, whether written or oral.

11. Modification. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in writing
signed by both the City and Mr. Jordan.

12. Severability. Should any provision of this Agreement be held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be enforceable only if modified, or if any portion of this Agreement
shall be held as unenforceable and thus stricken, such holding shall not affect the validity of the
remainder of this Agreement, the balance of which shall continue to be binding upon the parties
with any such modification to become a part hereof and treated as though originally set forth in
this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date
written above.

PATRICK S. JORDAN

____________________________________

Date:________________________________

CITY OF ESCANABA

By:__________________________________

Title:_________________________________

Date:_________________________________













































Engineer's Opinion of Costs
Project Number: 21-0005 Project Engineer: Wendy Taavola

Estimate Number: 1: 6th Ave No & No 30th St Bypass Lane Date Created: 4/12/2021

Date Edited: 9/29/2022Project Type:
Miscellaneous

Fed/State #:Location: 6th Ave No & No 30th St

Fed Item:

Control Section:
Description: Bypass Lane

Line Pay Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Total

Category: 0001 Anderson Excavating

Embankment, LM $5,362.500001 2050011 325.000 Cyd $16.50

Excavation, Earth $11,000.000002 2050016 1,000.000 Cyd $11.00

Erosion Control, Silt Fence $900.000003 2080036 200.000 Ft $4.50

Aggregate Base, 10 inch $9,906.000004 3020026 762.000 Syd $13.00

Shoulder, Cl II, 6 inch $5,175.000005 3070128 450.000 Syd $11.50

Category 0001 Total:  $32,343.50

Contract # 21-0005 (6th Ave No & No 30th St) Page 1 of 4
MERL: 2022.6.0

9/29/2022 1:51:51 PM


	10.06.2022 - City Council Mtg - Regular
	cm09.15.2022
	cm09.26.2022 special
	UB-2
	MX-M363N_20220930_085450

	NB-1
	City Council Agenda Item Request
	NB-1

	NB-2
	NB-2

	NB-3
	NB-3

	NB-4
	NB-5
	NB-5
	Anderson Excavating Estimate


	Date: 
	Name: 
	Department: 
	Item: 
	Explanation: City Council and City Manager will discuss and finalize the draft of the City Manager’s contract that was presented by the contract committee, followed by submittal of the contract to the City Manager for consideration. 
	Date Requested: 


